————— Original Message—--—---

From: morRavcol.school.nz [mailto:mor@avcoel.school.nz]
Sent: Monday, 21 March 2005 3:36 PM

To: darren@successintegrated.com

Subject: Feedback from Avondale

Hey Darren

I felt that the session on the whole was great; new and exciting for them
to be motivated and pushed in a very different way.

It was a huge group (450 students) so to maintain the focus was superb. I
feel it would be ideal to halve the group, could even do females or males
together. However, you did a remarkable job with them all.

Great use of DJ; I think that was a hit! Keeping the language user friendly
when relating to students was excellent. I definitely feel it was worth it.

Your presentation skills were great and you presented strong messages in a
low key and cool manner which the students liked. The learning strategies,
because they were new, were well received, and gave it a physical aspect
which broke up the discussions - this recharged them consistently.

On the whole, a wonderful opportunity for them which most adults would pay a
huge amount of money to do, so thanks.

Talk again

Karen Morgan
Year 13 Dean
Avondale College
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